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Bassetlaw Local Plan 2020-2037: Publication Version
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REF Responses 021-030

PARTICIPATING IN

REFERENCE HEARING
NUMBER ORGANISATION SESSIONS
REF021 Sport England Not indicated
Resident No
REF022
Harris Lamb on behalf of Muller Property Group Yes
REF023
Resident No
REF024
Resident Not indicated
REF025
Resident Not indicated
REF026
Resident Not indicated
REF027
Pegasus Group on behalf of Sunnyside Dairy Farms
Limited Yes
REF028
ID Planning on behalf of Lidl (Great Britain) Limited Yes
REF029
Gerald Eve on behalf of EDF Yes
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From:

Sent: 18 October 2021 11:56

To: The Bassetlaw Plan

Cc: Hanna Toth

Subject: 20211018 Bassetlaw Local Plan 2020-2037: Regulation 19 Publication Version

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Thank you for consulting Soprt England on the above,

| hope following assessment of the whole plan, confirmation that the plan is considered as far as Sport England is
concerned

e Legally compliant

e Sound and

e Complies with the duty to co-operate

We would take this opportunity to confirm that the following policies are supported.

ST3
ST4

HS 4 - protection of Playing field
HS13 — On site or off site contributions to outdoor and indoor sport as informed by evidence

ST35
ST39
ST44
ST45
ST46
ST47
ST55

I <o

Please Note my working days are Monday to Thursday

We have updated our Privacy Statement to reflect the recent changes to data protection law but rest assured, we will
continue looking after your personal data just as carefully as we always have. Our Privacy Statement is published on
our website, and our Data Protection Officer can be contacted by emailing Gaile Walters

From:

Sent: 18 October 2021 10:49
To:
Subject: Bassetlaw Local Plan Reg19 Word forms
Importance: High




+ I

As discussed over the phone, please see the attached response forms to this email.

Thank you for flagging up the ESB form issue as well, we are looking into it to make sure it is resolved!

Please note that on the Part B Form the formatting is inaccurate.

Question five (5), should be numbered question six(6), question six(6) should be numbered question seven(7) and

question seven(7) should be numbered question eight(8).

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to get in touch!

Kindest regards,

Bassetlaw District Council

Queens Buildings

Potter Street

Worksop

Nottinghamshire S80 2AH

Tel.: (01909) 533 495/ (01909) 533 533

Please note this information is given at officer level only and does not prejudice any future decision made by the
Council.

E. Planning Policy and Monitoring Officer

rrr

W: www.bassetlaw.gov.uk

This email is only for the use of the addressee. It may contain information which is legally privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute
or disseminate this email or any enclosure to anyone other than the addressee. If you receive this
communication in error please delete it

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd on behalf of
Bassetlaw District Council.

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that
you have received this email and any attachment in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited. If you voluntarily provide personal data by email, Sport England
will handle the data in accordance with its Privacy Statement. Sport England’s Privacy Statement may be
found here https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-statement/ If you have any queries about Sport England’s
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From:

Sent: 18 October 2021 16:10

To: The Bassetlaw Plan

Subject: Bassetlaw Local Plan 2020-37 - Representation
Attachments: Lound NPSG Comments on BDC Plan Oct21[30134].docx

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Please find attached my representation on the above plan for Bassetlaw

Yours faithfully

Sent from Mail for Windows



Office Use Only
Date:

Ref:

Ack:

Bassetlaw Local Plan 2020-2037

Publication Version Representation Form September to
October 2021

Please submit electronically if possible to thebassetlawplan@bassetlaw.gov.uk

Please use this form to provide representations on the Bassetlaw Local Plan. Bassetlaw
District Council must receive representations by 5pm on 21st October 2021. Only those
representations received within this period have the statutory right to be considered by the
inspector at the subsequent examination.

Responses can be submitted via the electronic version of the comment form which can be
found on the Council’s web site at: www.bassetlaw.qov.uk/BassetlawPlan Alternatively this
form can be completed and returned as an e-mail attachment to
thebassetlawplan@bassetlaw.qgov.uk or by post to Planning Policy, Queens Building,
Potter Street, Worksop, Nottinghamshire, S80 2AH

Please note:
e Representations must only be made on the basis of the legal compliance, compliance with the
Duty to Co-operate and/or soundness of the Plan.

Please read the guidance note, available on the Council’s webpage, before you make your
representations. The Local Plan and the proposed submission documents, and the evidence base
are also available to view and download from the Council’s Local Plan webpage:
www.bassetlaw.gov.uk/bassetlawplan

Data Protection Notice:

Under the General Data Protection Regulation 2016 (GDPR) and Data Protection Act 2018
(DPA) Bassetlaw District Council, Queen’s Building, Potter Street, Worksop, Notts, S80 2AH is
a Data Controller for the information it holds about you. The lawful basis under which the
Council uses personal data for this purpose is consent.

All representations are required to be made public and will be published on the Council’s website
following this consultation. Your representations and name/name of your organisation will be
published, but other personal information will remain confidential. Your data and comments will be
shared with other relevant agencies involved in the preparation of the local plan, including the
Planning Inspectorate. Anonymous responses will not be considered. Your personal data will be
held and processed in accordance with the Council’s Privacy Notice which can be viewed at:
https://www.bassetlaw.gov.uk/about-us/data-protection/departmental-privacy-notices/planning-
policy-privacy-notice/




Due to the Data Protection Act 2018, Bassetlaw District Council now needs your consent to
hold your personal data for use within the Local Plan. If you would like the Council to keep you
informed about the Bassetlaw Local Plan, we need to hold your data on file. Please tick the
box below to confirm if you would like to ‘opt in’ to receive information about the Bassetlaw
Local Plan. Note that choosing to ‘opt in’ will mean that the Council will hold your information
for 2 years from the ‘opt in’ date. At this time we will contact you to review if you wish to ‘opt in’
again. You can opt-out at any time by emailing thebassetlawplan@bassetlaw.gov.uk or by
calling 01909 533495.

For more information on how Bassetlaw District Council’s Planning Policy department
processes personal information about you, please see our main privacy notice at
https://www.bassetlaw.gov.uk/about-us/data-protection/departmental-privacy-notices/planning-
policy-privacy-notice/

Please tick/ delete as appropriate:

Please confirm you have read and understood the terms and conditions relating to GDPR.
Yes

No []

Please tick as appropriate to confirm your consent for Bassetlaw District Council to publish and
share your name/ organisation and comments regarding the Bassetlaw Local Plan.

| confirm my consent for Bassetlaw District Council to share my name/ organisation and
comments regarding the Bassetlaw Local Plan including with the Planning Inspectorate.
Yes

No []

Please tick as appropriate below if you wish to ‘opt in’ and receive updates and information
about the Bassetlaw Local Plan.

| would like to opt in to receive information about the Bassetlaw Local Plan.

Yes
No []

Printed Name: _
Signature: I

Date: 18/10/2021



This form has two parts:

Part A - Personal details — need only to complete once.

Part B - Your representation(s) - Please fill in a separate sheet for each representation
you wish to make.

Part A- Personal Details

1. Personal Details

Name:

Organisation (if applicable):
Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Fax:

Email:

<
>

2. Agent Details (if applicable)

Agent: N/A
Organisation (if applicable): N/A
Address: N/A
Postcode: N/A
Tel: N/A
Fax: N/A

Email: N/A



Part B - Your representation

Please use a separate sheet for each representation and return along with a single completed
Part A.

Neme I

3. To which part of the Local Plan does your representation relate?

Policy: ST2
Paragraph: 3
Policies Map:N/A

4. Do you consider the Local Plan is:

Tick all that apply, please refer to the guidance note for an explanation of these terms.

4.(1) Legally Compliant Yes
No []

4.(2) Sound Yes [ ]
No

4.(3) Complies with the Duty to Cooperate Yes

No []



5. Please give details of why you consider the Local Plan is not legally compliant or is
unsound or fails to comply with the duty to co-operate. Please be as precise as
possible. If you wish to support the legal compliance or soundness of the Local Plan or its
compliance with the duty to co-operate, please also use this box to set out your comments.

It is noted that the Housing Growth Requirement for Lound remains at 5%, which equates to 10
new dwellings. Consultation shows that the village overwhelmingly believes that this is a
sustainable and proportionate contribution to the national housing shortage, given Lound’s very
limited facilities and narrow streets. This percentage number is subject to the correction of a
mis-print of the table headings at the top of page 40 within Policy ST2, which appears to require
20% growth. This oversight has already been acknowledged in an email from Ms Karen
Johnson, Bassetlaw District Council’s Planning Policy Manager.

This representation, which falls within the “soundness” category, concerns Paragraph 3 of
Policy ST2 of the Plan.

The previous version of the Bassetlaw Local Plan in November 2020 contained a Paragraph E
in Policy ST2, which says “Where the percentage housing requirement for an eligible settlement
has been achieved, additional housing development will only be supported where it can be
demonstrated that it has the support of the community and Council through the preparation, or
review, of a neighbourhood plan.” This clear statement, in the spirit of Localism, means that
additional development can still be achieved and, using the neighbourhood plan process in this
way, must be the right way to demonstrate community support.

Unfortunately, now in the Publication Version of the Plan, the alternative of a developer-led pre-
application community consultation has been added, instead of the route involving the revision
of a neighbourhood plan. It is feared that this will weaken the neighbourhood plan or even be
used to by-pass it. In the Draft Lound Neighbourhood Plan, which is currently at the
Examination stage, developers are already being encouraged to participate in a pre-application
community engagement process with the Parish Council, which is endorsed by the NPPF. The
Steering Group believes that, where additional development above that which is required by the
District is proposed, both processes should be used, but that the neighbourhood plan stage
should remain as a mandatory gate to be passed.

Continue on a separate sheet if necessary




6. Please set out the modification(s) you consider necessary to make the Local Plan
legally compliant and sound, in respect of any legal compliance or soundness
matters you have identified in Question 5 above.

(Please note that non-compliance with the duty to co-operate is incapable of modification at
examination). You will need to say why each modification will make the Local Plan legally
compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised
wording of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible

In line with the reasoning above, it is suggested that the text shown below in red strikethrough
should be removed from Paragraph 3 of Policy ST2 of the Plan as follows:

“3. Where the growth requirement for an eligible Large or Small Rural Settlement has been
achieved, additional residential development will only be supported where it can be demonstrated
that it has the support of the communlty through the preparatlon of a nelghbourhood plan (including
a review) , , ort Where it is proposing:

a) the appropriate conversion of an existing building(s) within an eligible settlement;

b) to bring redundant, disused buildings and/or land into residential use and would enhance its
immediate surroundings;

c) accommodation for forestry or agricultural workers in accordance with Policy ST34;

d) a design of exceptional quality, that is appropriate to its local context which would significantly
enhance its immediate setting in accordance with Policy ST35;

e) an exceptions site or First Homes exception site in accordance with Policy ST29.”

Continue on a separate sheet if necessary

Please note: In your representation you should provide succinctly all the evidence and supporting
information necessary to support your representation and your suggested modification(s). You
should not assume that you will have a further opportunity to make submissions.



After this stage, further submissions may only be made if invited by the Inspector, based
on the matters and issues he or she identifies for examination.

7. If your representation is seeking a modification to the plan, do you consider it
necessary to participate in examination hearing session(s)?

Yes, | wish to participate in hearing session(s)

Yes [ ]

No, | do not wish to participate in hearing session(s)
No

8. If you wish to participate in the hearing session(s), please outline why you consider
this to be necessary:

N/A

Please note that the inspector will make the final decision as to who is necessary to participate in
hearing sessions, and to which hearing session(s) they should attend, and they will determine the
most appropriate procedure to adopt to hear those who wish to participate at the examination
hearings.
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From:
19 October 2021 14:24
To: The Bassetlaw Plan
Subject: Bassetlaw Plan - Publication Version - Response by Muller Property Group
Attachments: 211019 Response to BLP Publication Version.pdf; MPG reg-19-form-a-b-12pt

Strategic Objectives.docx; MPG reg-19-form-b-12pt ST1.docx; MPG reg-19-form-
b-12pt ST3.docx; MPG reg-19-form-b-12pt ST15.docx; MPG reg-19-form-b-12pt
Policy 27.docx

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Dear Sir or Madam
Please find attached a response by Muller Property Group to the Publication Plan.

Kind regards

Associate

DDI 0121 410 2066
SWITCHBOARD 0121 455 9455

WWW.HARRISLAMB.COM

Harris Lamb Ltd | 75-76 Francis Road | Birmingham | B16 8SP D m 'i

Regulated by RICS. Harris Lamb accept no legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Any opinions expressed in this email are those of the
individual and not necessarily of the firm, unless expressly stated to be so. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete it from your
system. This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may contain information which is confidential or legally privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this communication and any attachments is
strictly prohibited. This email does not form the basis of a contract.



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
Yes x[ ]
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
Yes x| ]

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
Yes x[]
No []

Printed Name: _
Signature: e

Date: 19/10/2021



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

Organisation (if applicable): Muller property Group
Address: c/o Agent

Postcode:

Tel:

Fax:

Email:

2. Agent Details (if applicable)

Agent: e

Organisation (if applicable): Harris Lamb

Address I
Postcode: e

Tel I

Fax:

Emait I



Part B - Your representation

Please use a separate sheet for each representation and return along with a single completed
Part A.

Name or Organisation: Muller Property Group

3. To which part of the Local Plan does your representation relate?

Policy: Strategic Objectives
Paragraph:

Policies Map:

4. Do you consider the Local Plan is:

Tick all that apply, please refer to the guidance note for an explanation of these terms.

4.(1) Legally Compliant Yes x[]
No []

4.(2) Sound Yes x[]
No []

4.(3) Complies with the Duty to Cooperate Yes x[]

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

MPG generally support the Strategic Objectives that have been identified, specifically objectives 1, 2 and
3 which seek to direct development to sustainable locations and to ensure that sufficient land is made
available to meet housing and employment needs over the Plan Period. The only Strategic Objective we
have reservations about is the Council’s intention to pursue a Garden Village within this Plan Period

(Objective 5), a point we will return to below.

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

As a promoter of an alternative site for development we would like to present our views on
the potential of the omission site to be allocated in the Plan.

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
Policy: ST!
Paragraph:
Policies Map:

4. Do you consider the Local Plan is:

Tick all that apply, please refer to the guidance note for an explanation of these terms.

4.(1) Legally Compliant Yes x[]
No []

4.(2) Sound Yes []
No x|

4.(3) Complies with the Duty to Cooperate Yes x[]

No []



Please give details of why you consider the Local Plan is not legally compliant or is
unsound or fails to comply with the duty to co-operate. Please be as precise as possible. If
you wish to support the legal compliance or soundness of the Local Plan or its compliance with the
duty to co-operate, please also use this box to set out your comments.

The Council set out its spatial strategy for development in Chapter 5, noting that at the heart of this is the
need to use sustainable development as the framework for growth and change in Bassetlaw. MPG do not
disagree with this intention. The Council go on to state at paragraph 5.1.9 that the spatial strategy
promotes a ‘step change’ in the District's economy and that the Council are seeking to retain employment
locally, provide opportunities for better paid, higher skilled jobs and increase productivity. It goes on to
state that “It seeks to align economic growth with the housing offer, by providing the right type of new
homes in the right places, so that past trends of out-migration are rebalanced. This will ensure the
sustainability of our area in the future as a place to both live and work.” In doing so, the strategy seeks to
align itself with the priorities of the D2N2 Recovery and Growth Strategy. MPG are fully supportive of this
economic led, jobs growth strategy that is proposed by the Council.

Having identified that the Plan’s strategy is to be economic led, it goes on to identify that it is seeking the
creation of 9,735 jobs over the Plan Period, of which 5,878 are anticipated to be provided within the
General Employment Sites (the sites most likely to accommodate the D2N2 growth sectors and meet
identified local employment needs). Due to the Council’s significant supply of employment land (circa 287
hectares) it feels well placed to be able to deliver this level of job creation.

In seeking to deliver an economic/jobs led strategy, the Council note at paragraph 5.1.10 that this will have
a knock-on effect on the supply and delivery of housing, including affordable and specialist housing in the
District, along with new infrastructure. However, the Council note that the current standard method for
calculating housing need indicates that the minimum housing need for the District is 288 dwellings per
annum (dpa).

If the Council pursued the standard method housing requirement of 288 dpa against its job creation target
of 9,735 jobs, this would lead to an imbalance between the two leading to unplanned housing growth
across the District. As such, the Council are proposing a significantly higher housing requirement than the
standard method figure of 589 dpa, in order that this can support the full extent of the jobs growth that is
sought by the Council. MPG welcome and support the Council’s stated objective of securing economic
growth and job creation and vis a vis the need to plan for significantly more dwellings than the minimum
housing need as identified by the standard method. Clearly more than doubling the housing requirement
over and above the minimum housing need is an ambitious strategy, but it is one that does seek to boost
the supply of housing and which will also hopefully secure economic growth and inward investment, both
of which are key objectives of Government policy as set out in the Framework. In seeking to deliver this
level of housing growth, MPG maintain that it is essential that the Council identifies the right sites, in the
right location, in order that they can meet this demand in a timely manner.

In setting out its spatial strategy, the Council acknowledge at paragraph 5.1.38 that not all new housing
can be accommodated on previously developed land and that two Sustainable Urban Extensions are
planned at Worksop and Retford. In addition, a large Garden Village is also planned that will ostensibly
deliver more growth for the next Plan Period than the current one, albeit that it is envisaged to make a
modest contribution to housing supply in the emerging Plan. We return to this point below.

In light of comments above, our response to Policy ST1 is:

- Support the focus on delivering sustainable development and growth, appropriate to the size of each
settlement to meet the evidenced need for new homes and jobs, regenerate the District’'s town centre;

- Support the provision of 591 dpa

- Support the provision of 2,128 dwellings in Retford

- Object to the provision of 500 dwellings at the Retford Garden Village in the current plan period

- Support the creation of at least 9,735 jobs




Continue on a separate sheet if necessary

5. Please set out the modification(s) you consider necessary to make the Local Plan
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

Whilst generally we consider that the proposed strategy is acceptable in terms of the quantum of
development and where this is to be located we do not consider that the policy is sound as we do not
agree that the selection of sites to deliver the growth, particularly in Retford, are the correct ones. As
such, we do not consider the Plan sound as it is not justified. In order to address our concerns we
contend that the Council should allocate the land to the north of Retford instead for residential
development instead of the Retford Garden Village site.

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
on the matters a